
  
  
  
  

 
From: "Chrissy Easton" <Chrissy@constructionindustrycenter.com> 

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 11:22 AM 
To: "tbarton@westongov.com" <tbarton@westongov.com> 

Subject: Plan Request: Patching Cracked Stucco & Repainting Portions in the Courthouse Basement  
  

Good Morning! 
  
We would appreciate your sending/e-mailing the plans, specifications or any further information 
on the following project(s) to be placed on file in our Plan Room.  
  
         Project Location: Newcastle, WY 
         Project Title: Patching Cracked Stucco & Repainting Portions in the Courthouse Basement 
         Solicitation #:   
         Bid Date: 4-6-15 4:30 pm MDT  
                
        Address: Construction Industry Center 
                          2771 Plant St. 
                          Rapid City, SD 57702 
                          Or e-mail to chrissy@constructionindustrycenter.com 
  
                                           
Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated by our many members. We look forward to 
working with you on this project as well as projects in the future. 
  
Thank You & Have A Great Day!!! 
  
Construction Industry Center  
Christina Mason 
Administrative Assistant/Project Researcher 
Phone 605-343-5252 
Fax 605-343-4591 
E-mail:  chrissy@constructionindustrycenter.com 
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